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From: cityclerk
Subject: FW: Temorary Use Permit Application No. TU000087 by Epik Products

From: Mark Zanolini
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2023 10:25 AM 
To: cityclerk <cityclerk@princegeorge.ca> 
Subject: Temorary Use Permit Application No. TU000087 by Epik Products 

This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize and trust the sender and 
know the content is safe. 

Good day, my name is Mark Zanolini, and I am one of the owners of 3 Goblins Games. We are a game and comic book 
retail store located at #200 ‐ 356 George Street. I am writing to say that if it wasn't for Epik products and their presence 
on George street, I don't know that we would have opened our business in this space.   

They are both a community asset in terms of large scale block party style events trying to bring the area together, and a 
bright, well lit business showcasing the potential of spaces downtown. In the 6 months+ that we have been here, we 
have had no negative interactions with any customers of Epik's as they make sure to maintain a professional and caring 
environment for all. The level of detail they put into their business and their connection to the area is without reproach 
in my opinion. 

We at 3 Goblins Games heartily support the renewal of this permit as the benefits of Epik Products being in the area are 
many in our opinion, both today and in the future as downtown continues to return to a shopping destination. 

Please do not hesitate to reach out with any questions or concerns 

Mark Zanolini 
3 Goblins Games  
#200‐356 George Street  
Prince George, BC 
V2L 1R3 
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